
From: FOIA GROUP
To: AGO - Info
Cc: AGO - Info
Subject: RE: New VT Public Records Request - VT Household Health Insurance Survey awarded to Market Decisions [FGI

61427]
Date: Sunday, February 3, 2019 5:45:40 PM

Good morning, under the provisions of the Vermont Public Records Law, I hereby request a
copy of the following documents identified to VT Household Health Insurance Survey
awarded to Market Decisions:

1.     Copy of the awarded contract, amendments, change orders and winning
proposal

2.     All proposals submitted by vendors who responded to the solicitation

3.     Agency evaluation and scoring sheets for the submitted proposals, all as
permitted by law.

Please reference our FGI case number in the subject line when corresponding for this
request. If you have any questions please contact me at foia@foia.com.  I agree to pay
reasonable processing fees, however, please notify me if these fees exceed $55.00 for
approval. Thanks, --- Rose Santos, c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, New York,
14043 Tel: (716) 608-0800, ext 502.
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